
Sustainable Development
Environmental Stewardship Division
Environmental Approvals Branch
1007 Century Street Winnipeg, Manitoba R3H OW4
T 204 945-8321 F 204-945-5229
www.gov.mb.ca/conservation/eal

File: 5252.00

June 7,2018

Mr. Sheldon Root
Motion Performance
1669 Main Street
Winnipeg MB R2V 1Z1

Dear Mr. Root:

Re: 4447574 Manitoba Ltd. Operating as Motion Performance at 1825 King Edward
Street, Winnipeg, Manitoba - Licence No. 215 HW - Cancelled

Environmental Approvals Branch has received a recommendation from the
Environmental Compliance and Enforcement Branch to cancel Dangerous Goods Handling and
Transportation Act Licence 215 HW, issued April 30, 2007.

As such, Manitoba Sustainable Development has cancelled Dangerous Goods Handling
and Transportation Act Licence 215 HW and File 5252.00 is now closed.

If you have any questions on this matter, please contact Ms. Cory Graham at
cory.graham@gov.mb.ca or (204) 250-7645.

Yours sincerely,

Siobhan Burland Ross, M.Eng., P.Eng.
AlDirector
Environmental Approvals Branch

c: D. Labossiere! S. Davies! Y.Hawryliuk, Environmental Compliance and Enforcement Branch
Public Registries
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